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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 8:55 AM

Subject: Check MV - YN4171T (doa: 25/04/2019)
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Photos.pdf
Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Attached is a copy of the COE and Parf inquiry and photos of the vehicle.

Thanks. ?6 - % O

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ¢ Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference : PA/OD/0257/2019/KS
Date :  27-Feb-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr. Tan Yi Qiang Nicholas
Address : 3 )alan Harum

Singapore 268477

Telephone :  HP+6598801721
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim
Policy No. - 2100472638-02
Vehicle No : SLD93218B
Model Code :  Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8v
Model / Year 1 Sepdf due 2010
Engine No : CZE697817

Chassis No : WAUZZZBX2(GB103256
Mileage g

Date In 5

Liability £ =

Excess Cost g =

Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date i 27-Feb-19

Place of Accident :  SNEC CARPARK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufaéturi-ng Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expi_ry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 May 2019

OK

Company
0423D

YN4171T

No

15 May 2019
MITSUBISHI
FE85DJZSRDEA
White

2013
4M50D79567
FEB5DJA20183
$41,184.00

01 Aug 2013

01 Aug 2013

0

$2,060.00

No

$0.00

31Jul 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$59.001.00
$24,837.00
$24,837.00

¢y LA



YN417.T - Submitted by: Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte Ltd (Pioneer)
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3/8: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents] 4/8: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents]



